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l ^0^156^ Release Notification and Corrective Action
5D8________________ OPERATORla Initial Report g) Final Report

Name of Company: ETC Field Services &711 Contact: Johnnie Bradford
Address: 600 N. Marienfeld Street, Ste. 700 Telephone No. (432) 250-5542 (cell) (817) 302-9812 (of0
Facility Name: Reposado 8” Facility Type: Pipeline

| Surface Owner: Mineral Owner: API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County
P 35 25S 29E 41.66 South 36.75 East Eddy

Latitude 32.07909N Longitude . 103.94654W„

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Gas Only Volume of Release: 4625.607 

Mscf
Volume Recovered: N/A

Source of Release: 
Gathering System Pipeline

Date and Hour of Occurrence: 
Q 5/19/2017 11:13

Dale and Hour of Discovery: 
05/19/2017 11:13

Was Immediate Notice Given?
i~l Yes 0 No [] Not Required

If YES, To Whom? : 
N/A

By Whom? N/A Dole and Hour. N/A
Was a Watercourse Reached?

□ Yes 0 No
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse,
A Watercourse hvs not impacted during this event.

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

This was a gas only retease; therefore, no watercourse nws impacted.

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

The pipeline was inadvertently struck by heavy equipment during excavation activities associated with the construction of another pipeline not owned 
or operated by Energy Transfer. Approximately 8 oil weits were shut in in response to the strike. Repairs to the pipeline were completed on 05/19/2017 
and the wells brought back online. The pipeline hwj leaking only field natural gas no impacts to soil were observed.

Describe Area A fleeted and Cleanup Action Taken.* 

None Needed.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators arc required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report docs not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Johnnie Bradford

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved by EnvirojfeSft# MflcciSnsk'/'f AJs’&ArZt-Scj&z.

Title: Sr. Environmental Specialist Approval Date: Expiration Date:
lMl

E-mail Address: johnnie.bradford(Sienergytransfer.com Conditions of Approval:

Date: t/?- Phone: (432) 250-5542
F|H/4L Attached □

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary $M23I



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bradford, Johnnie <Johnnie.Bradford@energytransfer.com> 
Friday, May 26, 2017 8:59 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
C-141 Submittal - Energy Transfer Field Services 
eddy.pdf

Good morning Mike,

Due to recent personnel changes and miscommunication on my part, I am submitting these two C-141 Forms for "Gas 
Only" releases which occurred on Energy Transfer properties. There were no impacts to soil from liquids associated with 
these gathering system pipeline leaks. If you should have any questions, please don't hesitate to give me a call.

Johnnie Bradford | Sr. Environmental Specialist
600 N. Marienfeld Suite 700; Midland, TX 79701 
0:817.302.9812 | M: 432.250.5542
iohnnie.bradford@eneravtransfer.com

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

Sincerely,

Johnnie

ENERGY TRANSFER

l


